
SUMMARY MINUTES

BENTON COUNTY PARK BOARD

October 12, 2010, 6:30 p.m.
Benton County Justice Center

Kennewick, WA

Board Members Present Benton County Employees
Rick Kilgore, Chair Adam Fyall 
Bert Lake, Vice Chair Cami McKenzie
Donna Raines, Secretary/Treasurer Commissioner Jim Beaver
Kathye Kilgore, Member 
Skip Gest, Member
Hank Sauer, Member
Marilyn Hyde, Member

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call

Chair  Rick Kilgore called the meeting  to  order at  6:30 p.m.,  led the Pledge of 
Allegiance, and roll call was taken.  

Approval of Minutes

The Minutes of September 2010 were approved as corrected.  

Staff Report – Update

Priority Projects

• Sublease Agreement with TCSA – new insurance requirements were being 
worked  and  other  small  revisions  being  completed.  Adam  said  the  new 
agreement should be ready to go in a couple of weeks.  Bert Lake said the 
new insurance requirements would cost the TCSA an additional $2,800 per 
year for the rider.  

• Pier/Boat Launch – Removal of Pier Floats - the contract was sent to Ray 
Poland & Sons and they were waiting for their signature.  

- 1 -



• Higgins Field Gravel – original scope only included parking lot but had been 
expanded to include aprons around the two new tracks.  Conrad Russell is 
ready to go and they are just waiting for final review of the contract.

• Hover  Park  -  no  activity.   Bert  asked  if  the  current  contract  could  be 
combined and Adam said it was not a good idea; there would not be a benefit 
to combining this contract and that he needed to get two more bids.  Bert 
asked for a schedule on Hover and Adam said it was unknown at this time 
because he was concentrating on the other projects and once they were 
closer  to  finalizing,  he  would  work  on  a  schedule  for  Hover.   Marilyn 
commented that she had visited Hover and it had deteriorated considerably 
since the last time she visited and it was nearly inaccessible by vehicle.  

• Restroom at Rose Iris – Adam said he requested an updated bid from Fowler 
Construction and once that was in hand, he could get the contract prepared 
and sent to the PA’s office for approval.  He said that Fowler would install 
the drain field and prepare the site and his goal was completion by the end 
of the year.  

Skip asked about the time required for ordering the restroom and Adam 
said it would take about 45 days.  Additionally, Adam said he had the septic 
permit and that Fowler would obtain the building permit.

MOTION:   Bert  moved  to  direct  Adam  to  have  the  Fowler  contract  (for 
installation of the Rose Iris restroom) to the Commissioners for the October 25 
meeting.  It was seconded.  

Discussion 

Hank  asked  whether  that  timeline  was  possible  with  Fowler.   Adam  said  the 
problem would be getting approval by the PA’s office.

Upon vote, the motion carried with Rick Kilgore and Kathye Kilgore opposing.  

• Vista Park – Park caretakers would be removing the lower limbs on the trees 
and removing the tree tire swing.  The remaining work (removal of the dead 
trees and arbivitae) would need to be done by a tree service.

- 2 -



Joint Parks Board Meeting

It had been a couple of years since they had a joint parks board meeting but it was 
a good meeting (fairly low key) with an open forum discussion.  Donna commented 
that one thing West Richland had going for it was a lot of volunteers.   Benton 
County volunteered to organize the next joint meeting and Donna said she would 
head that up.  

Horse Heaven Vista – Long-Term Maintenance

Adam said he had looked into a maintenance agreement with the City of Prosser 
and the private sector, however, he was provided with a scope of work costing 
$8,000 per year.  He said for the time being, Mark Finkbeiner would be completing 
basic maintenance once a week in the summer.  

Additionally,  they  were  working  on  grafitti  abatement  on  the  outside  of  the 
restroom and found a product available at Home Depot that worked well and had 
ordered an exact paint match.  He said the City might be interested in revisiting 
the maintenance agreement if the grafitti continued and maybe was something that 
could be funded through donations.  

Bert Lake said he thought the Board had agreed to complete that project with the 
understanding  the  City  would  take  care  of  it.   Adam  said  they  had  provided 
volunteer work but there was not an agreement for maintenance.  Bert suggested 
they tell PEDA that Mark would help every other week if they could do the same.  

Winter Maintenance Projects

Adam  reviewed  the  proposed  projects  the  park  rangers  would  be  working  on 
through the winter months.

Special Event Sub-Committee

The special event subcommittee was formed with the following individuals:  Bert 
Lake, Donna Raines, Rick Kilgore, and Adam Fyall.  

- 3 -



November Meeting

The  Board  discussed  rescheduling  the  November  meeting  since  Commissioner 
Beaver  and  Adam  Fyall  would  be  at  a  conference  and  the  Board  agreed  on 
November 16.  

Adjournment

The guests and board members gave closing comments and the meeting adjourned 
at approximately 8:10 p.m.

The next regular meeting will be the third Tuesday in November (November 16) at 
the Justice Center.  

- 4 -


	Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call
	Approval of Minutes
	Staff Report – Update
	Priority Projects
	Discussion 

	Joint Parks Board Meeting
	Horse Heaven Vista – Long-Term Maintenance
	Special Event Sub-Committee
	November Meeting
	Adjournment

